
Kristi Kunz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marbleye [marbleyeSS@msn. com]
Monday, April04, 2016 3:09 PM
Kristi Kunz
RE: Roach - First floor Cabin plan

Hi Kristi -
It's not decking. It's patio cement.

Thank you.

Sentfrom my Verizon l4/ireless 4G LTE Droid
On Apr 4,2016 9:39 AM, Kristi Kunz <kristi.kunz@co.aitkin.mn.up wrote:

Good morning,

I did receive a copy and believe it or not, I just finished up looking at it.

Quick question for you - what is the shaded area around the hot tub and the small shaded area to the right of the Great
Room? Is that decking?

Good timing with the email! @

Kristi K.

Aitkin County Environmental Services

Planning &Zoning

Phone: 218-927-7342

Fax:278-927-4372

X'rom : Marbleye [mailto :marbleyeS 8 @msn.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04,2016 9:33 AM
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To: kristi.kwz(ò,co.aitkin.mn.us
Subject: Fwd: Roach - First floor Cabin plan

Hi Kristi,

I'm not sure if my architect sent this to you yet so I'm forwarding it to you. Please see if you can find a way to
get the footprint clo.ttn flom ?02i to ?00o

Also, Larry Liljenquist has my application so hopefully he will get you the plan and sewer certification this
week.

Thank you,

Mitch

Begin forwarded message:

From : Travis Miller <travis@twm-arch.con>
Date: April 1, 2016 at10:47:23 AM CDT
To: Gary Otterstad <garyotterstad@,gmail.com>, Mitch roach <marbleye5S@msn.com>
Subject: Roach - First floor Cabin plan

Hi Guys,

Please see attached.

Thanks,

Travis

Travis Miller - AIA

TWM ARCHITECTURE
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218-821-6780


